

**MZSSNA MINUTES**  
**October 16, 2024**

**Open with a moment of silence, followed by Service Prayer read by Scott M.**

**Attendance:**

Trusted Servants			Trusted Servants			Members @ Large
Facilitator	Scott M.	P	PR (Local committee)	OPEN		
Co Facilitator	OPEN		Facilities	Angie B.	A	Michelle B., Nebraska
Treasurer	Randi B.	P	Local Host	OPEN		Mark F., Minnesota
Co-Treasurer	OPEN		Guidelines Adhoc	Barry B.	P	Amanda M., Nebraska
Recorder	OPEN					Jennifer M., Wisconsin
Arts & Graphics	OPEN					Patsy P., Texas
Merchandise	OPEN					
Registration	OPEN					
Programming	OPEN					
IT	OPEN					

**Introductions were made** (see members at large in attendance above)

**NA-versaries: None**

**Approval of September Minutes:** No objections; approved

**Reports:**

**Facilitator:** Contacted Amanda about artwork and she produced something that works great for FB and Social Media. Question of deadline for theme. Will talk about it tonight. Talked to Cindi and she was going to update the timeline. Scott M, MZSS VI Facilitator

**Co Facilitator:** OPEN

**Treasurer:** We have \$4020.01 in account

**Facilities – Absent**

**Guidelines Adhoc:** No report

**Merchandise:** OPEN

**Registration:** OPEN

**Facilities:** OPEN

**Host:** OPEN

**Arts & Graphics:** OPEN

**Programming:** OPEN

**PR to Professionals:** OPEN

**IT:** OPEN

**OLD BUSINESS**

Nominations

- Mark F., Minnesota – Verbal resume given. Nominated for Programming
  - Questions regarding Regional Convention planning
  - Discussion on time needed for position and ability to reach out to other Regions
  - Service Schedule on Steroids
  - Question – Does it go back for consideration & voted next meeting.

- Mark will post resume on SLACK for review.
- Patsy P, Texas – Verbal resume given. Nominated for PR to Professionals Event
  - Are you willing to work with the local fellowship in Wichita?
  - Did a lot of footwork to connect with Detroit Fellowship. Important to get them involved.
  - Work is about getting the invites sent.
  - Challenge was the boots on the ground for Detroit.
  - Patsy notes she does this for Southern Zonal Forum.
  - Scott notes she is very organized.
  - Patsy will post resume in SLACK.
- Jennifer M. Interested in any positions? - Just observing for now.

Updating Timeline – *In progress*

- *Arts & Graphics is blank*
- *IT area is blank*
- *Facilities area is blank*
- *Barry will post on SLACK*
- *Not sure if this is a rough draft start?*
- *What else needs to be done?*
- *Is there more that has been worked on? Scott will check with Cindi and report back.*
- *ADD Treasurer*
  - *Call Mary to fill it in 😊*
- Barry added a channel in SLACK for theme suggestion: \*Cut off by December 2024/January 2025  
Theme Suggestions:
  - Awareness of Purpose
  - Waking Up to Service
  - Saving Lives Through Service
  - Building Unity Through Service
  - Service is for Everyone
  - Why I Serve

**Note:** Amanda will post yet another flyer to solicit themes & potential Trusted servants. Amanda made a save the date flyer.



**Guidelines Updates:** Updates discussed. Review continues for Adhoc Committee. Repost guidelines on SLACK for review & vote at next meeting.

**NEW BUSINESS**

URL is due; have a couple of months left. \$114. 48 for 3 years. Randi will email a check.

Follow-up discussions:

Reviewing positions, "Job Fair Meeting" – Ask for timeslot during Zone to present about MZSS. Scott will reach out to Beth to ask about PSZF in Oklahoma. Reach out to other Zones.

Meeting adjourned & closing 3<sup>rd</sup> step prayer led by Scott M.

**Next scheduled meeting:** Next meeting November 20th, 6:30 (CDT).

Respectfully submitted by Michelle B.